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ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

October 6, 2023 
 
 
 

To: Terrence D. McCracken, Secretary to the Authority 
 
From: Michael J. Quinn, Senior Distribution Engineer 
 
Subject: GIS e-Data Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Licensing Agreement 
 City of Lackawanna 
 PN 202300016 
  
 

City of Lackawanna Fire Department has requested use of the Authority’s GIS data pertinent to 
Authority’s fire hydrants within the City’s limits. 

The Authority’s Law Department with input from the Engineering Department and Authority GIS 
staff developed the terms of this Agreement and collectively are recommending that the Board 
review and approve attached Agreement and authorize the Chairman to execute same.  This 
agreement has been reviewed and approved by the City and will be on the Council Agenda in 
October. 

Attached find two copies of the Agreement for execution by the Chairman.  Thank you and please 
feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

 


